Hi Linda,

You wrote:

>Re: FCC ID CFS8DLLYNXREN-3

>Applicant: Honeywell International Inc.

>Correspondence Reference Number: 30317

>731 Confirmation Number: EA707402

>Submit the following exhibits:

>

>1. An identification label per Section 2.925(a)(1) of the FCC
Rules.

>The labeling must also be accompanied by a sketch or photograph
sowing where it will be

>placed on the device -per Section 2.1033(b)(7) of the FCC Rules.

>

>2_. An instruction manual. Please note that if the manual has not
been completed at this

>time, you may submit a page or pages thereof per Section
2.1033(b)(3) of the FCC Rules.

No problem, I°m uploading the said files to you as | speak — but please
note that we did upload them with the original submission (please see
the attached “comloadnt” page from your own website). | think this is
the second or third time something like this has happened, last time it
was due to a virus scan your system did. Our network runs a Ffirewall
and McAfee VirusScan 7.1.0 and we see nothing in the files we sent you.
IT you are seeing something please let us know.
Regards,
Greg Barbato



